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Rivera, Maribel L/&OW7£9§L

From: Lawrence Bailin [LBailin@stearnsweaver.com] /’f/ e

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 2:31 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: FW: HSMIPTR, LLC - Document Number L10000073284

| sent the email copied below to you on December 15. | noticed that you changed the addresses for this entity, but you
did not insert the FEIfEIN Number or the Manager/Member infarmation. Please update your records to include this
information. Thank you.

Lawrence J. Bailin

Stearns Weaver Miller Weissler Alhadeff & Sitterson, P.A.
401 E. Jackson Street, Suite 2200

Tampa, FL 33602

Phone: (813)222-5069

Fax: (813)222-5004

E-Mail: Lbailin@stearnsweaver.com

From: Lawrence Bailin

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 11:52 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: HSMIPTR, LLC - Document Number L10000073294

HSMIPTR, LLC - Document Number L1000007

FEI/EIN Number: 27-3338359

Please change Principal Address to: 9409 US Highway 19 North, Port Richey, FL 34668

Please change Mailing Address to: 3500 Tyrone Blvd., St. Petersburg, FL 33710

Please change Manager/Member Detail to:

Harold J. Seltzer, Manager
3500 Tyrone Blvd.
St. Petershurg, FL 33710

Thank you.

Lawrence J. Bailin

Stearns Weaver Miller Weissler Alhadeff & Sitterson, P.A.
401 E. Jackson Street, Suite 2200

Tampa, FL 33602

Phone: (813)222-5069

Fax: (813)222-5004
E-Mail: Lbailin@stearnsweaver.com &p
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